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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE     # 12-2497     
                   City Commission Agenda Memo 
 

 
TO:   Honorable Mayor & Members 
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM:  Lee Feldman, City Manager 
 
DATE: December 4, 2012 
  
TITLE: Motion to approve purchase of playground shade structures - Contract 11-

MCC-SHA-02059 - $70,593.60 

 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission approve a purchase for playground shade 
structures from Shade Systems, Inc. in the amount of $70,593.60 in accordance with St. 
Johns County Contract 11-MCC-SHA-02059.  
 
Background 
The Parks and Recreation Department is requesting approval to purchase and have 
installed shade structures from Shade Systems, Inc.  These structures will be installed at 
the Lauderdale Manors and Guthrie Blake playgrounds.  These systems have an easy to 
use fabric removal and re-attachment system so they can be removed during bad weather 
when necessary. 
 
Pursuant to Section 2-181 of the Code of Ordinances, this purchase of shade structures 
will be made in accordance with St. Johns County Contract 11-MCC-SHA-02059 to Shade 
Systems, Inc., in the amount of $70,593.60. 
 
Resource Impact 
There is a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $70,593.60 

 
FUNDS AVAILABILTY LOCATION: 

     FISCAL 
 

SUB 
   

SUB 
  

YEAR FUND FUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME OBJECT # 
SUBOBJECT 
NAME  AMOUNT  

2013 331 01 
General Capital 
Projects P11840.331 Guthrie Blake Park 6599 Construction  $ 33,422.40  

       
TOTAL  $ 33,422.40  

  
   

2013 331 01 
General Capital 
Projects P11839.331 Lauderdale Manors Park 6599 Construction  $ 37,171.20  

       
TOTAL  $ 37,171.20  
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Prepared By:  AnnDebra Diaz, Procurement Specialist II 
                       Carrie Keohane, Administrative Assistant I 
 
Department Director:  Phil Thornburg, Parks and Recreation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


